



# Investing in Syria:

## A Comprehensive Report



### INTRODUCTION

Syria, located at the crossroads of Europe, Asia, and the Middle East, is a country with immense untapped potential and a rich historical and cultural heritage. Known as the "Cradle of Civilization," Syria's strategic geographic location, abundant natural resources, and diverse economy make it a promising destination for foreign investment. With ongoing efforts to rebuild and modernize its infrastructure, Syria presents unique opportunities for investors in sectors such as real estate, agriculture, manufacturing, and energy. As the country moves toward economic recovery and development, it offers a fertile ground for long-term and sustainable investments.

### BACKGROUND

Syria is located in Western Asia, bordered by Turkey to the north, Iraq to the east, Jordan to the south, and Lebanon and the Mediterranean Sea to the west. Covering an area of 185,180 square kilometers, Syria is home to approximately 22 million people (2023 estimate), making it one of the most populous countries in the region. Historically, Syria has been a center of trade and commerce due to its strategic position connecting Europe, Asia, and Africa.

The Syrian economy is highly diverse, with agriculture, trade, energy, and manufacturing serving as its main pillars. The country has a wealth of natural resources, including oil, gas, and phosphate reserves, as well as fertile agricultural land. Syria's government is currently focused on economic revitalization, reconstruction, and creating an attractive investment environment to support sustainable development.

### KEY STATISTICS

- Population: ~22 million (2023).
- Land Area: 185,180 square kilometers.
- GDP: ~\$24 billion (2023 estimate).
- Natural Resources: Oil, natural gas, phosphates, and agricultural products (wheat, olives, and cotton).
- Corporate Tax Rate: 14%-28%, depending on the sector and income level, with incentives for specific industries.
- Arable Land: 32% of Syria's total land area is arable, offering significant opportunities for agriculture.
- Strategic Location: Acts as a gateway to the Middle East, Europe, and Africa.

### BENEFITS OF INVESTING IN SYRIA

Syria offers numerous advantages for foreign investors seeking opportunities in a growing and recovering economy:

#### Strategic Geographic Location

Syria is located at the intersection of three continents, making it a vital trade hub with access to regional and international markets.

#### Abundance of Natural Resources

Rich reserves of oil, gas, and minerals, along with fertile agricultural land, provide significant opportunities for investment in energy, mining, and agribusiness.

#### Skilled Workforce

Syria has a young, educated workforce with expertise in engineering, agriculture, and manufacturing, offering competitive labor costs.

### Reconstruction and Development Opportunities

The country's focus on rebuilding infrastructure, housing, and industries creates lucrative opportunities for investors in construction, real estate, and related sectors.

### Diverse Economy

From agriculture to manufacturing and energy, Syria's economy offers a wide range of sectors for potential investment and growth.

### Government Commitment to Economic Recovery

The Syrian government is implementing policies to attract foreign direct investment (FDI), including tax incentives, investment protection laws, and streamlined business registration processes.

### Proximity to Emerging Markets

Syria's location provides access to fast-growing markets in the Middle East, North Africa, and beyond, enabling businesses to expand regionally.

### Cultural and Tourism Potential

As home to some of the world's most ancient sites, Syria offers vast opportunities for investments in tourism and hospitality.

### Focus on Renewable Energy and Sustainability

Syria's commitment to renewable energy projects presents opportunities in solar, wind, and hydroelectric power development.

### Trade Agreements and Regional Integration

Syria has trade agreements with neighboring countries, enabling businesses to benefit from reduced tariffs and expanded market access.

### RELEVANT AGENCIES

Syria has established several key agencies and institutions to support foreign investors and drive economic development:

#### Syrian Investment Agency (SIA)

The SIA is the primary agency responsible for facilitating foreign investment in Syria. It provides information on investment opportunities, regulatory requirements, and available incentives.

Website: <https://www.investsyria.gov.sy>

#### Ministry of Economy and Foreign Trade

This ministry plays a key role in trade policy, export promotion, and supporting foreign investors in accessing Syrian markets.

Website: <https://www.economy.gov.sy>

#### Ministry of Petroleum and Mineral Resources

This ministry oversees investments in Syria's oil, gas, and mining sectors, ensuring sustainable development of natural resources.

Website: <https://www.petroileum.gov.sy>

#### General Organization for Free Zones

Facilitates investments in Syria's free zones, offering tax exemptions and other benefits to businesses operating in these areas.

Website: <https://www.freezones.gov.sy>

#### Export Development and Promotion Agency (EDPA)

EDPA supports businesses in export-oriented industries by providing market insights, export financing, and training programs.

Website: <https://www.export.gov.sy>

#### Disclaimer:

This article is an independent thought piece published by the International Trade Council. It does not represent the official position of all International Trade Council members, nor that of its Board of Directors. The views expressed are those of the author and are intended for informational purposes only. This article contains forward-looking statements based on current assumptions, projections, and available information, which may be subject to change. These statements should not be relied upon as specific advice or a guarantee of future performance. Readers are encouraged to consult professional advisors for tailored guidance based on their individual circumstances.



## Ministry of Tourism

Promotes investments in tourism, hospitality, and cultural heritage projects, aiming to revitalize Syria's tourism industry.

Website: <https://www.tourism.gov.sy>

## INCENTIVES FOR INVESTORS

The Syrian government offers a variety of financial and non-financial incentives to attract foreign investment and support economic growth:

### Tax Incentives

Reduced corporate tax rates for investments in priority sectors such as agriculture, manufacturing, and energy.

Exemptions from customs duties on imported equipment and machinery for approved projects.

### Free Zones

Businesses operating in free zones enjoy tax exemptions, duty-free imports and exports, and simplified administrative procedures.

### Investment Protection

The Syrian Investment Law guarantees protection for foreign investments, including the ability to repatriate profits and capital.

### Grants and Subsidies

Financial support for job creation, employee training, and infrastructure development in key sectors.

### Fast-Track Business Registration

The Syrian Investment Agency provides a streamlined process for registering businesses and obtaining necessary permits.

### Public-Private Partnerships (PPPs)

Opportunities to collaborate with the government on large-scale infrastructure, energy, and urban development projects.

### Export Support

Incentives for export-oriented businesses, including tax benefits and access to trade agreements with neighboring countries.

### Renewable Energy Support

Grants and subsidies for investments in solar, wind, and hydropower projects to support Syria's transition to sustainable energy.

## OPPORTUNITIES FOR INVESTORS

Syria's economy provides a wide range of opportunities for investors across various sectors:

### Reconstruction and Real Estate

Reconstruction of housing, infrastructure, and commercial spaces offers significant investment opportunities in construction and real estate development.

### Energy and Mining

Investments in oil and gas exploration, renewable energy projects, and mining of phosphates, gypsum, and other minerals.

### Agriculture and Agribusiness

With vast arable land and favorable climatic conditions, Syria offers opportunities in crop farming, livestock production, and agro-processing.

### Manufacturing and Industrial Development

Opportunities in textiles, cement, pharmaceuticals, and food processing to meet growing domestic and regional demand.

### Tourism and Hospitality

Investments in luxury hotels, eco-tourism, and cultural tourism projects to capitalize on Syria's rich heritage and natural beauty.

## Infrastructure Development

Investments in transportation, logistics, and telecommunications infrastructure to support economic growth.

## Healthcare and Education

Opportunities in private hospitals, medical equipment, and educational institutions to meet the needs of a growing population.

## ICT and Digital Transformation

Investments in telecommunications, e-commerce, and digital services to support Syria's modernization efforts.

## CONCLUSION

Syria is a land of immense potential, offering a unique combination of strategic location, abundant resources, and diverse investment opportunities. With its pro-investment policies, skilled workforce, and commitment to economic recovery and development, Syria provides a fertile ground for foreign investors seeking long-term growth and profitability.

As the country focuses on rebuilding and modernizing its economy, sectors such as energy, agriculture, infrastructure, and tourism offer unparalleled opportunities for investment. By choosing Syria as your investment destination, you become a partner in shaping the future of a nation with a rich history and a promising future.

## REFERENCES

- Syrian Investment Agency (SIA): <https://www.investsyria.gov.sy>
- Ministry of Economy and Foreign Trade: <https://www.economy.gov.sy>
- Ministry of Petroleum and Mineral Resources: <https://www.petroleum.gov.sy>
- General Organization for Free Zones: <https://www.freezones.gov.sy>
- Export Development and Promotion Agency (EDPA): <https://www.export.gov.sy>
- Ministry of Tourism: <https://www.tourism.gov.sy>
- World Bank Data on Syria: <https://data.worldbank.org/country/syria>
- OECD Economic Reports: <https://www.oecd.org>